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To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]
From: Donald MacCord
Sent: Fri 3/11/2016 4:49:20 PM (UTC)
Subject: Re: John Evans

Schannette,

Call you shortly. Hope you are doing well.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord
Principal and Founder
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

From: "Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)" <sgrant@dccouncil.us>
Date: Friday, March 11, 2016 at 10:20 AM
To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Subject: John Evans

Happy Friday!
 
I hope you are doing well.  Please give me a call regarding Jack’s son potentially doing an internship/working with you this 
summer.  I can be reached directly at 202.724.8017.
 
Looking forward to hearing from you.
 
Schannette
 
Schannette L. Grant
Chief of Staff
Office of The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106
Washington, DC  20004
202.724.8058
202.724.6193 fax
www.jackevans.org
 

RECORD - 0001557

mailto:sgrant@dccouncil.us
mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com
http://www.jackevans.org

	OLK_SRC_BODY_SECTION



